



# School Council

## Agenda and Minutes- New School Council

Date:04.02.16                      Time:2.30pm                      Location: SENCO Room				
Present: Jamil/Michelle yr6, Dhavin/Nicole yr5, Elliot/Jennifer yr4, Christiana/David yr3, Nofia/Jude yr2, Chinozo/Michael, yr1 and Ms Tavernier				
Apologies for absence:				
	ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION	ACTION	BY WHOM	WHEN
1.	Matters arising from the minutes. 3 classes (1, 4& 6) did not have a class council meeting. Ensuring that class council meetings take place before school council meetings.	Ms Tavernier to ask all class teachers to put their class minutes in their school council folder and put reminders on the staff board well before the next school council meeting	Ms Tavernier	During the week of the Feb 8th
2.	We discussed who should chair the meetings for this term.	Jamil (yr6) was chosen to be chair and Michelle (yr6) will take the minutes for this session.	Ms Tavernier	Starting today
3.	We started discussing how and where the new playground equipment from the major's budget will be used.	We agreed that each class would have their own football which the class TA would be responsible for. The ball is to remain in the class. There will have to be a further discussion of how and when the new tennis equipment will be used.	All the school Council  Ms Tavernier	By Thursday 11 <sup>th</sup> Feb  Next school council meeting After half term

5.	The suggestions for decorating the friendship bench were still split.	Ms Mullings the school art co-ordinator to be asked to help.	Ms Tavernier	During the week of the Feb 8th
4.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Squaddies (yr5)</li> <li>• Hall cleaning</li> <li>• Plates and cutlery are often dirty</li> <li>• New Headphones in the ICT room</li> <li>• Looking after Ipads</li> <li>• New taps in the toilets</li> <li>• Birthday certificates</li> <li>• Lunch time clubs</li> </ul>	To be discussed further and followed up	All appropriate parties	After 1 <sup>st</sup> Spring half term

**Agenda for the next meeting:**

- 1. Organising a cake sale for fund raising**
- 2. Follow up discussion about the friendship bench**
- 3. Discussing how and when the tennis equipment will be used by all classes**
- 3. Other matters arising from the last school council meeting (04.02.16)see list in item 4**

**Proposed date for next meeting: Thursday 3<sup>rd</sup> March**